
FILED 12/5/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15356-2025 

Dorothy Menasco FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, December 5, 2025 4:03 PM 
Greg Davis 
Tom Ballinger; Laura King; Marissa Ramos; Phillip Ellis 
RE: DN 20250127: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County, by 
Wildwood Water Company, Inc. 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Per your request below, the utility name in the docket title and in the docket utilities has been 
updated. 

Thank you, 
Dorothy 

From: Greg Davis <GDavis@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 3:59 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc:Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos 
<mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEIIis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: DN 20250127: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County, by Wildwood Water Company, Inc. 

Please update the utility name in the docket title for DN 20250127 to read "Wildwood Water 
Company," which aligns with the Department of Corporation's records. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Thanks! 

Greg Davis 
Engineering Specialist 
Bureau of Reliability and Resource Planning 
Division of Engineering 
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